
 

 
Correspondence 

March 2026 – Newcastle West Municipal District Meeting  
 
 

 

 

• Email received on 13th February, 2026, from Uisce Éireann in reply to correspondence 

on the Newcastle West Wastewater Treatment Plant. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
  
From: localrepsupport <localrepsupport@water.ie>  
Sent: Friday 13 February 2026 12:30 
To: Supple, Heather ; Ruddle, Cllr Tom  
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Uisce Éireann LRSD Query Ref: 43718 / 99011 
  

  
Dear Heather and Councillor Ruddle, 
  
I hope this email finds you well. I am writing to you today regarding your request for 
information on the Newcastle West - Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
  
Your Uisce Éireann reference number for same was 43718 / 99011, which was raised on the 
21/01/2026. I understand this issue was a source of concern for your constituents. 
  
Please accept our apologies for the delay in response. I wish to advise that the following 
update has now become available: 
  
The Newcastle West Wastewater Treatment Plant upgrade project is currently at Stage 3. 
Final Business Case, this stage of the project is expected to complete in 2028 and Stage 4 - 
Implementation, will follow thereafter. 
  
I trust that this update provides clarity to both you and your constituents. Should you have any 
further queries, please don’t hesitate to contact us on the details below. For the latest supply 
and services updates, please see: https://www.water.ie/?map=supply-and-service-updates  
  
Thank you for using Uisce Éireann’s Local Representative Support Desk. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
  
Justin Spencer 
Local Representative Support Desk 
  
Uisce Éireann  
Bosca PO 860, Oifig Sheachadta na Cathrach Theas, Cathair Chorcaí, Éire  
Uisce Éireann 
Uisce Éireann, PO Box 860, South City Delivery Office, Cork City  
  
Telephone: 0818 178 178 

 

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached 
content.  
Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact 
your IT Department 
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